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MacInnes, Hazel

From: AGL Architect <info@aglarchitect.co.uk>
Sent: 11 January 2017 10:23
To: MacInnes, Hazel
Subject: RE: photographs of site for 16/0009/LRB [OFFICIAL]

Morning, 
Could we also have photographs taken of the site from the South of the car park entrance so that the ground levels 
can be more visible.  
 
Many thanks 
Sandy 
 
Sandy Lees,  Architect  
AGL Architect Ltd. 
32 Carseview | Bannockburn | Stirling | FK7 8LQ 
Tel: 01786 811533   Mob:07814 139 222 
www.aglarchitect.co.uk 
 

From: Cuthbertson, Lesley [mailto:Lesley.Cuthbertson@argyll-bute.gov.uk]  
Sent: 09 January 2017 12:02 
To: MacInnes, Hazel; Bain, Peter (Planning); 'AGL Architect'; 'Argyll_Outerhebrides@snh.gov.uk'; roadsconsoli 
Subject: RE: phtographs of site for 16/0009/LRB [OFFICIAL] 
 

Classification: OFFICIAL 

Attached photographs for Calgary LRB Site. 
 
Regards 
 
Lesley Cuthbertson  
Planning Officer (Oban,Lorn and the Isles) 
Development Management 
Planning and Regulatory Services 
Argyll and Bute Council 
 
 
t:    01631 567954 
e:   lesley.cuthbertson@argyll-bute.gov.uk 
w:  www.argyll-bute.gov.uk 
 
Argyll and Bute ‐ realising our potential together 
 

 


